FILED JUN 05, 2015

DOCUMENT NO. 03437-15

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Marguerite McLean

From: Marguerite McLean .
Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 3:46 PM T &
To: Rosanne Gervasi e G2
Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang e =] :\};
Subject: RE: DN 150143-OT O on i
b
Y -0 ‘
Zo F
Per this e-mail, I have changed the docket title in Docket 150143-OT *5 @
from: - =5 O
Proposed repeal of Rule 25-22.028, F.A.C., Filing, Number of Copies.
To:

Proposed repeal of Rule 25-22.028, F.A.C., Filing, Number of Copies, and proposed amendment of
Rule 25-40.001, F.A.C., Exceptions to the Uniform Rules of Procedure.

Marguerite H. McLean

Records Technician

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6824

From: Hong Wang

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 3:14 PM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Carlotta Stauffer; Dorothy Menasco; Rosanne Gervasi
Subject: FW: DN 150143-0T

Marguerite,
Would you please handle this?

Thanks!

From: Rosanne Gervasi

Sent: Friday, June 05, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Carlotta Stauffer

Subject: DN 150143-0T

Carlotta, please change the title of the above-referenced docket to:

Proposed repeal of Rule 25-22.028, F.A.C., Filing, Number of Copies, and proposed amendment of
Rule 25-40.001, F.A.C., Exceptions to the Uniform Rules of Procedure.

Thank you.


FPSC Commission Clerk
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